



**Transport
for NSW**

Ms Ella Wilkinson
Planning Officer
Modification Assessments, Planning Services
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Ms Wilkinson

**Modification to Development Consent for Bringelly Road Business Hub, Leppington
(SSD 6324 MOD 1)**

Thank you for your email message dated 16 March 2016 requesting Transport for NSW (TfNSW) review and comment on the above modification proposal.

TfNSW has reviewed the submitted information and has no comment on the above modification proposal.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Para Sangar, Senior Transport Planner on 8202 2672.

Yours sincerely

24/3/16

Mark Ozinga
**Principal Manager, Land Use Planning and Development
Freight, Strategy and Planning**

CD16/03972